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Dear Mr Naughton 

Reg No: W0140-05 

I refm to your application for a lioaace review. 

I am to advise in acCOtdanCe with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Iudustrhil Emissions) 
(Liwmhg) Regulatione 2013, that the fbllowhg information is required in support of the 
application under Rephiion 9 of the Iiegulations: 

1. 

2. 

3, 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 
8. 

9. 

Please provide an updated Envjromental Impact Statement in k r d a n c e  
with tlm requirements of the 2014 EM Directive. 
Provide: a comprehensive review for the Referace Document on the Best 
Available Techniques fbr Wasb Incineration, August 2006 in relation to the 
treatment of non-hazardous hainmitor ash. 
Cl.aritjr the position in relation to air emission point A293 in the context of the 
proposed change to adyities on site. 
Provide a precise breakdown of all wastes to be accepted including list of 
waste (low) codes and tonnages. 
Clarify the c-& and treatment options being proposed fix all building ancl 
yard run off associated with Building 4. 
Prnvi.de a copy of the most recent planning permission and planning authority 
inspeotor’s report for the site. 
h v i d e  gas, electricity and gas oil consumption figums for 2017. 
Provide monitoring data for discharges h m  the on-site Integrated Constructed 
W&landS, and 
Provide a summary of all non-compliances associated with the licence for the yema 
2016,2017 & 2018. 

In addition to the above please also provide an updated nowtechnical tnunmmy to reflect the 
information providsd in your reply. 

The requested idomtion should be submitted to the Agenoy within e&ht weeks of the date 
of this notice, h order to &ow the Agency to process and determine your application. 

Note: Any telephone engniriks in relatim to the e directed to Breen EXigghs at 

http://Prnvi.de


In the circumstances, you should make arrangemats to have the r e q W  documents 

Your response to this request 
fhcer, Office &vironmwrtal 

Sustainability. 

It should be noted that the eight-weelc period within which the Agency is to decide the 
proposed determinsion will commence on the day on wbkh this notice has been complied 
with. If you have any fiather queries please contact Breen W n s  at the number above. 

Yours sincerely 

Breen HigginS 
EnvlraamenbrtLlcensingprOgramme 
Office of Environmenttii Sustainability 

Note: Any tkdephnc snguzrics in relation to the above should be dirPicted to Breen Higginm at 
the number above. 
All witten Eornnrunicdom and replies should be directed to Orairme Oglesby, Office 
of EnvisoarOental Swtabbility, P A ,  PO Box 3000, Johnsto.wn Castle Estate, County 
Wexford. 


